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550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
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 Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  June 12, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  5650 Adventure Karts  

 
 
Requested 
Action: 

New license application 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Deny the application 
 
Background:  This recreational site license application does not appear to meet the statutory 
requirements of the license type: 
 

Sec. 04.11.210. Recreational site license. 

(a) The holder of a recreational site license may sell beer and wine at a recreational site 
during and one hour before and after a recreational event that is not a school event, for 
consumption on designated areas at the site. 

(b) The biennial fee for a recreational site license is $800. 

(c) In this section, "recreational site" includes a location where baseball games, car races, 
hockey games, dog sled racing events, or curling matches are regularly held during a season. 

 
According to their recreational site statement, Adventure Karts provides “seasonal ATV tours to 
cruise line guests and independent travelers…guests will have the opportunity to purchase alcohol 
while they de-gear, shop and wait for their transportation.” 
 
There appear to be no games, races, or other types of competitive events that are regularly held 
during a season. 

 
Attachment: License application 
   
   
























